From: Furuta, Norman J CIV NAVFAC SW
Sent: 4/8/2011 11:07:32 AM

KHassan@SempraUtilities.com (KHassan@SempraUltilities.com);

KFoley@ SempraUtilities.com (KFoley@SempraUtilities.com);
jeanne.sole@sfgov.org (jeanne.sole@sfgov.org); mtierney-lloyd@enernoc.com
(mtierney-lloyd@enernoc.com); mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com
(mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com); ek@a-klaw.com (ek@a-klaw.com);
chh@cpuc.ca.gov (chh@cpuc.ca.gov); jetf. malone@calpeak.com

(jeff malone@calpeak.com); ewdlaw@sbcglobal .net (ewdlaw(@sbcglobal .net);
Furuta, Norman J CIV NAVFAC SW (norman.furuta@navy.mil); Cherry, Brian K
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); nes@a-klaw.com
(nes@a-klaw.com); bfinkelstein@turn.org (bfinkelstein@turn.org); Middlekauff,
Charles (Law) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CRMd);
stevegreenwald@dwt.com (stevegreenwald@dwt.com);
mday@goodinmacbride.com (mday@goodinmacbride.com); Service@spurr.org
(Service@spurr.org); scarter@nrdc.org (scarter@nrdc.org);
lisazycherman@dwt.com (lisazycherman@dwt.com);

michael. hindus@pillsburylaw.com (michael.hindus@pillsburylaw.com)

To:

Cc:
Bcec:

Subject: R.07-05-025 DA OIR - ALJ Pulsifer allows FEA to reply to responses to its petition
for modification

In the event parties file responses to FEA's March 10, 2011 Petition for Modification of Decision 10-03-022, ALJ
Pulsifer has granted FEA's request to file a reply to responses pursuant to Rule 16.4(g). In a telephone
conversation and subsequent e-mail correspondence with FEA counsel yesterday, the ALJ exercised his discretion
under Rule 16.4(g) to set the date for FEA's reply, addressing two of my concerns: 1) the possibility of a furlough
of Federal employees on or about April 9, 2011 as a result of the current Federal budget impasse and 2) a
previously scheduled trip taking me out of the country April 23-30. In the event of a furlough, ALJ Pulsifer will
allow the filing of FEA's reply ten days after the end of the furlough or May 3, 2011, whichever date is later. If no
furlough occurs, the reply will be due within ten days after the last day for filing responses.

I am e-mailing this notice to the official service list of R.07-05-025 in groups of 20.

Norman Furuta

Counsel for the Federal Executive Agencies
1455 Market Street, STE 1744

San Francisco, CA 94103-1399

(415) 503-6994

norman.furuta@navy .mil

SB GT&S 0461081
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